
Copy

Head Office 

BANE! OP .MONTREAL

MONTREAL

General dir Arthur Currie, G.c.m.G., 
Principal,

McGill University
Montreal, P.Q.

(Original filed with deeds of donation in vault)

Lear Sir Arthur,

I have to acknowledge 

receipt of your letter of the bth 

instant, advising me that the Board 

of Governors of the University 

approve of Hoyal Victoria hospital» 

offer to pay half the cost of the 

tunnel, which, my understanding is, 

will not exceed $10,000 in all.

1 am,

s

Yours very truly,

(Sgd.) Vincent Meredith
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